TO: Honorable Mayor and Council

FROM: Kenneth McLaughlin, Chief of Police \M

VIA: Carol S. Houck, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Update for the Public Safety Department as of June 30, 2023

Calls for Service — Summary

See attached data report.
Two responses were recorded in the Town of Millville.

Volunteer Unit

The Volunteer Unit logged 172 hours of service in June 2023.

Monthly Police Training Summary

Child Abuse & Neglect

Dealing with Angry Employees
Sexual Harassment in the Workplace
Anti-Bias Training

Intoxilyzer 9000 Operators Course
Active Attack Integrated Response
IPMBA Police Cyclist

Community Policing Initiatives

Speed Trailer Deployment

Senior Check-In

House Checks

Business Checks

Drug Take-Back

Special Olympics — Torch Run & Summer Games

Staff participated in the OV Beach Club HOA Annual Picnic.

Staff participated in a picnic for area J-1 Visa Students at St. Marthas Church.

Miscellaneous

Citizen Emergency Response Team (CERT) training was held on June 21-22. Sixteen area
residents completed the training. The next CERT training event is scheduled for July 13%.
Drug Awareness Day at LBES.

OVPD hosted the Citizen Response to Active Shooter Events Training.

Speed display signs on Muddy Neck Road were replaced with updated signs.

OVPD hosted the Operation Seas the Day planning meeting.

Deaf Fest 23 is scheduled for September 23, 2023, at the Hope Center.
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